7/31/24, 11:32 AM Gmail - RE: PURCHASE ORDER 500005325-07 - 31.7.24

M Gma” Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: PURCHASE ORDER 500005325-07 - 31.7.24

1 message
FAIRLEY, Sarah (THE DUDLEY GROUP NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 31 July 2024 at
<sarah.fairley2@nhs.net> 11:29

To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: "POWELL, Simon (THE DUDLEY GROUP NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)" <simon.powell9@nhs.net>

Hi Kate
Yes that’s fine, we’ll take care getting the old label off for now.

Kind regards

Sarah

Sarah Fairley
Secretary/Administrator

Medical Engineering Department
Dudley Group NHS Foundation Trust
Russells Hall Hospital

Dudley

West Midlands

DY1 2HQ

sarah.fairley2@nhs.net

Tel: 01384 456111 Extn. 1262

The Dudley Group

NHS Foundation Trust
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From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 31 July 2024 11:22

To: FAIRLEY, Sarah (THE DUDLEY GROUP NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <sarah.fairley2@nhs.net>
Subject: Re: PURCHASE ORDER 500005325-07 - 31.7.24

This message originated from outside of NHSmail. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Thank you Sarah,

I can confirm this model needs a label. My colleague who prints them is off for two weeks now, so | would
need to send you the label upon her return.

Are you happy to accept the goods without the label and for us to ship the label later? (For a temporary
measure, it may be that the old label could be peeled off and attached)

Many thanks.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.
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Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office.
Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to
be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Wed, 31 Jul 2024 at 10:32, FAIRLEY, Sarah (THE DUDLEY GROUP NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
<sarah.fairley2@nhs.net> wrote:

Hi Kate

The serial number is YW2326LW.

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

NHS

The Dudley Group

NHS Foundation Trust

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 31 July 2024 10:29

To: FAIRLEY, Sarah (THE DUDLEY GROUP NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <sarah.fairley2@nhs.net>
Subject: Re: PURCHASE ORDER 500005325-07 - 31.7.24

You don't often get email from kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk. Learn why this is important

This message originated from outside of NHSmail. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Sarah,

Thank you for your PO. Please could | ask for the serial number of the radiant warmer? If it is
a Ceratherm 600-2, you would need an additional free of charge label.

Many thanks.

Kind regards

Kate Giriffiths
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

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the
office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where
possible.

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted
to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Wed, 31 Jul 2024 at 10:12, FAIRLEY, Sarah (THE DUDLEY GROUP NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
<sarah.fairley2@nhs.net> wrote:

Hi Kate

Many thanks for providing your prices below.

Please find attached our Purchase Order 500005325-07 for processing.

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

NHS'

The Dudley Group

NHS Foundation Trust

From: Kate Giriffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 30 July 2024 16:30

To: FAIRLEY, Sarah (THE DUDLEY GROUP NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
<sarah.fairley2@nhs.net>

Subject: Re: Price for p/n 0330127 and 0330001

You don't often get email from kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk. Learn why this is important

This message originated from outside of NHSmail. Please do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon Sarah,
Thank you for your enquiry.

If you are replacing a casing (0330001) on a Ceratherm 600-2, | would need to ask you for the serial
number of the radiant warmer, so we can provide a pre-printed label free of charge.

Ceratherm 600-3 models do not require labels as they already have a serial number on the metal
chassis.

The prices are as follows:
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0330001 - Ceratherm 600-2 & 600-3 Casing £97.10 each

0330127 - Ceratherm 600-2 Mains Input Socket £48 each

Carriage would be a maximum of £12. All prices are excluding VAT.

These items are in stock, but stock of part number 0330127 is very low.

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
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If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or
omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list,
please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Tue, 30 Jul 2024 at 16:18, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: FAIRLEY, Sarah (THE DUDLEY GROUP NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <sarah.fairley2@nhs.net>
Date: Tue, 30 Jul 2024 at 16:16

Subject: Price for p/n 0330127 and 0330001

To: info@viamed.co.uk <info@viamed.co.uk>

Hi

Please can you provide a price for the following parts:

CERATHERM 600-2 MAINS INPUT SOCKET p/n 0330127
CERATHERM 600-2 CASING p/n 0330001

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
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This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the
intended recipient please:

i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error
before deleting it; and

ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or
take any action in relation to its content (to do so is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful).

Thank you for your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email, collaboration and directory service
available for all NHS staff in England. NHSmail is approved for
exchanging patient data and other sensitive information with NHSmail
and other accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining
NHSmail — NHSmail Support
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This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the
intended recipient please:

i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before
deleting it; and

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
exchanging patient data and other sensitive information with NHSmail and
other accredited email services.
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

ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take
any action in relation to its content (to do so is strictly prohibited and
may be unlawful).

Thank you for your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available
for all NHS staff in England. NHSmail is approved for exchanging patient
data and other sensitive information with NHSmail and other accredited
email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHSmail

— NHSmail Support
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This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipient please:

i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before
deleting it; and

ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any
action in relation to its content (to do so is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful) .

Thank you for your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available for
all NHS staff in England. NHSmail is approved for exchanging patient data and

other sensitive information with NHSmail and other accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHSmail —
NHSmail Support
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